LOCKTON PARISH COUNCIL

E mail: <u>locktonpc@gmail.com</u> <u>Lockton Parish Council website</u>

Minutes of the meeting of Lockton Parish Council held on 21 March 2022 at 7.30 pm at Lockton Village Hall, Lockton. (re-scheduled 14 March 2022)

	PRESENT					
	D Tomlinson (in the Chair), M Bentley, J Edenbrow, G Hodgson and J Collins (Clerk)					
1	Welcome to all					
	Cllr Tomlinson welcomed all present to the meeting.					
2	Apologies for absence					
	Cllr A Warriner					
3	Open Forum					
	There were no Open Forum points of discussion	Actions: No action				
4.	Declarations of interest					
	There were no declarations of interest.					
5.	Minutes of the previous meeting					
	The minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2022 were agreed and duly signed by the Chairman as a correct record.					
6.	Guest Slot: Sarah Peart, Acting Chair of Lockton Artists					
	Sarah kindly provided an update on Lockton Artists, and the possibility of a grant for the Jubilee through their application. Decision regarding the grant due end of March. Further decisions to be made re the Jubilee committee/the participation of the group once there is news on the decision. Further action tbc.					
7.	To receive information on ongoing issues and decide further action where nece					
0	Bill Tate kindly provided a summary and update of the ongoing issues for horse riders crossing the main road A169 at the Hole of Horcum. Various correspondence with NYCC & Highways has previously been shared with the councillors. Bill would like to see (solar-powered) flashing warning signs/rumble strips to help warn the traffic to slow down. The councillors agreed to fully support the initiative, and LPC agreed to write to the Highways division. JC also agreed to engage the support of Cllr Janet Sanderson, who has already been involved with the communications between BT and Highways. JC has emailed JS, who has questioned whether we have/should canvass the support of the local horsing community before deciding on future action. This is because there will be a strong interest locally amongst this community due to the Saltersgate Hunt. JC to update BT and the Council on JS views before writing to Highways					
8.	Planning applications received					
8.1	None received					
9.	Planning decisions received.					
9.1	None received					
10	Finance					
10.1 10.2	Updated finance report: presented & discussed. Payments In & payments to consider: Cemetery Fees received of £300	Noted Noted				

	Payments made for the materials sourced for the Edible Community Garden, as part of the £1,000 grant received from NYCC stronger communities.
11	Chairman's report/Councillor's information
11.1	Grass cutting contract agreed. Next actions? First Cut Date?
	Agreed for w/c 4 th April. JC to book in. JC has emailed confirmation to JJ Harrison
11.2	Local Government Reform: latest update/planning for 2022 election
	Election Notice was placed in the LPC noticeboard on the 21 st March, and the Notice and
	official timetable is Live on the website. Lockton Parish Council Election is 5 th May 2022
44.0	Nomination Packs handed out to the councillors, further available from the RDC website
11.3	
	Jubilee planning: discussion on events More information to follow: Committee members to be agreed, as well as dates, plan of action
	More information to follow. Committee members to be agreed, as well as dates, plan of action, etc. Decision to be made early April, following the grant decision. JC to coordinate next steps.
11.4	etc. Decision to be made early April, following the grant decision. 30 to coordinate next steps.
11.4	Volunteer Day: Date & Activities?
	Initially, volunteers needed for Lockton Tea Rooms carpark, to help spread the gravel and
	construct the planters. Details to be included in the LPC Newsletter
	Sanding and varnishing of village benches to be arranged early May, details to follow and will be
	posted on the village noticeboards. Details TBC
	Councillors agreed that some of the work is intensely manual, therefore agreement to seek a
	casual contractor to maintain key areas of the village, like the paths and shrubs. Details to be
	included in the LPC Newsletter
12.	Clerk's information
12.1	Funding updates: Tearoom update on sourcing. Funding update re the Jubilee
	Jubilee already covered earlier in the meeting. Tearoom update: Majority of materials sourced
	including timber, gravel from local suppliers. First planting date TBC. Details to be posted on the
	village noticeboard.
12.2	Highways/roads update: potholes update. JC to escalate to Clir J Sanderson
12.3	Dark skies/street lighting: Parish Council & NYMNPA update & next steps. No further news
40.4	available but will be updated as soon as there is. PC Newsletter: review and future inclusions. Councillors happy with content and distribution,
12.4	and keen to highlight local village news and activity from residents. Agreement to continue
	to issue following a LPC meeting, so that the parish is aware of all local activities being
	discussed and agreed
12.5	Future initiatives: suggestion of a Bike Rack & a pond/ update on charging point. Concerns
12.0	expressed re a pond due to Health & Safety, but interest will continue be discussed. Bike
	Rack, Councillors discussed a potential site. To be discussed further with Tea Room. No
	further update on EV charging point from RDC.
12.6	Cricket pitch fencing & hedging. Agreement on next actions. Agreement to write to cricket club
	re required actions.
12.7	General maintenance: Noticeboards/parish council benches. Agreement to advertise for local
46.5	handy person for 2 hours a week to maintain areas of the village. Benches already covered
12.8	Village Hall update: LPC agreed to support further coffee mornings and other fundraising
	activities, like the Jubilee.
13.	Parish Plan
13.1	No further update. To remain as an agenda point
4.6	
14.	Urgent business
	No urgent business
15.	Date of next Parish Council meeting
	Tuesday 19 April 2022 at Lockton Village Hall, Lockton at 7.30pm

Meeting closed at	9.15pm		